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Nr. J, Bgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Huhington, D. C. '/7'
Dear Mr. Hoover: "

Like 80 many other American Citizens I have been deeply puzzled .bout Sy -
= ¢ircunstances surrounding the death of Les Oswald, the apparent assassin
-; .»- . of our deloved President bw mL R g e _9_ ”’%ﬂ?‘% 2o 5 e

The thought occurred to me after reading the nevspaper articles that he ™ -

might have been a hired assassin, Certain individuals, knowing his - =

. background, may have selected Mr. Oswald for this particular liui.on,
and Mr. Osvald because of both monetary and political reasons readily - T
accepted the job., This might account for the fact that Mr. Oswald was . -;.,.,,-,r.
surdered before the rull information surrounding his motives were roveahd y
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A I noticed that Mr. Oswald obtained a position in the Yexas Book Depositary ot Al
Building, where the shot was fired, about October 1%, It would'appear that -7
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- Mr. Oswald knev well in advance the exact route that the President was ;-
_ going to take on that fatal day. It would be interesting to investipte
o as to whether or not the details of the President's route wvere -ada .
public at that time. I think this s a most important matter. i
According to the newspaper accounts which I read, Mr. Oswvald had orderd
.., + the murder weapon under the assumed pame of Hidell, The Dallas Police =72
. Department in a press release stated that he still had an mntiftcation £
card bearing this alias on his possession vhen he was apprehended.=This" M S
seems to dbe very puzzung, as vhy would he carry a card unking hin with' ‘w‘&- =

this alias?
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In all probability thee are good explanati.onl \lhicb can clar!.ry the 7 "-sr e
puzzling elements in this horrifying crime., Bowever, as an American *"**?ﬁ
Citizgn I 4o feel it incumbent on me to express my doubts and confusions .
to your office for the purpose of further unravelling the evidence in -
this ¢ase 80 that the American people can, at the very least, obtain : e
solace fronm the ta.ct that Justice has been done 1n this beinoul crhn. 7




